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March 23, 2016

TO: Judicia Redistricting Commission
FROM: Rachel Weiss
RE: April 6 meeting agenda and materials

The Judicial Redistricting Commission will meet again on April 6 in Helena. The meeting starts
at 9 am. in Room 102 of the Capitol. A tentative meeting agendais enclosed in this meeting
packet, along with other meeting materials. Please bring the packet and your binder with you to
Helena. Y ou can also find online versions of most documents at the commission's website:
www.leg.mt.gov/jrc.

In addition to the tentative agenda, the meeting packet includes:

. asummary of six redistricting proposals made by commissioners;

. amap packet with amap for each of the six proposals;

. astaff analysisfor the first four proposals, including a bill draft (analysis and bill
drafts for the last two proposals will be distributed at the meeting);

. the map of the current districts;

. acopy of the 2017 biennium budget reports from the Legidlative Fiscal Division
(LFD) as background information;

. various news articles related to your work; and

. achart created by the LFD on district court casel oads.

Please call or email with questions. | am available at 406-444-5367 or rweiss@mt.gov. Julianne
Burkhardt is at 406-444-4025 or jburkhardt@mt.gov.
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